CITY OF MARYSVILLE

MART! BROWN
CITY MANAGER

August 14, 2018
Paul Nerland Rhonda Sjostrom Sent via email.
SJIVIA Manager SJVIA Assistant Manager  sjvia-admin/@co.fresno.ca.us
2220 Tulare Street, 14% Floor 2500 West Burrel Avenue
Fresno, CA 93721 Visalia, CA 93291
Subject: Request Shorter Notification of Intent to Terminate

Dear Mr. Nerland and Ms. Sjostrom:

Per the SJVIA bylaws, a 120-day notice of termination is required for those entities wishing to leave the
SJVIA. This letter serves as a request to shorten the time required from 120 days to 90 days to allow the
City of Marysville time to review the renewal rate action and consider alternatives.

Sincerely,
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"Marti Brown,

City Manager

526 C Street » Marysville, California 95901
Telephone: (530) 749-3901 « Facsimile: (530) 749-3915



